
Notice of Meeting 
Polk City | Planning and Zoning Commission (P&Z) 

************************** 
January 18, 2024 | 5:00 pm 

City Hall | Council Chambers 
Public Meeting participation in person or via phone 

Call in #515-726-3598 Participant Code 535355 
Public Members can provide comments directly to support@polkcityia.gov 

*any comments received before the time of the meeting will be made a part of the minutes
Broadcast live and playback will be available at https://www.youtube.com/c/polkcityiagovchannel 

*************************** 
Tentative Meeting Agenda 

Deanna Triplett | Chair 
Justin Vogel | Vice Chair 

  P&Z Commission Members: Ron Hankins | Krista Bowersox | Doug Ohlfest | Amber Pringnitz | Doug Sires 

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Approval of Agenda

4. Approval of P&Z Commission Meeting minutes for November 20, 2023

5. Home State Bank Site Plan Amendment
a) Developer Report
b) City Engineer Report
c) Public Comment
d) Recommendation to Council to approve Site Plan Amendment for Home State Bank

6. Reports & Particulars
Council Liaison, City Manager, Staff, and/or Commission 

7. Adjourn until February 19, 2024

mailto:support@polkcityia.gov
https://www.youtube.com/c/polkcityiagovchannel


MEETING MINUTES 
The City of Polk City 

Planning and Zoning Commission 
6:00 p.m., Monday, November 20, 2023 

Polk City, Planning and Zoning Commission (P&Z) held a meeting at 6:00 p.m., on November 20, 2023, in City Hall Council Chambers. 
The agenda was posted at the City Hall office as required by law.  
These tentative minutes reflect all action taken at the meeting. 

1. Call to Order | Chair Triplett called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

2. Roll Call | Hankins, Bowersox, Vogel (via Zoom), Ohlfest, Pringnitz, Sires | In attendance

3. Approval of Agenda
MOTION:  A motion was made by Bowersox and seconded by Ohlfest to approve the amended agenda.
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

4. Approval of Meeting Minutes
MOTION:  A motion was made by Ohlfest and seconded by Bowersox to Vogel P&Z Commission Meeting Minutes for
October 16, 2023.
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

5. Discuss rezoning clean-ups
a) Travis Thornburgh, City Engineer reviewed non-confirming lots in R-2 District, and provided a recommendation

that any changes to them be handled on a case-by-case basis
NO ACTION TAKEN

b) Thornburgh reviewed five (5) areas that need to be considered for clean-up rezonings.
Area #1 – 602 W Van Dorn Street currently portions zoned as GF-1, recommended to stay that way
NO ACTION TAKEN

Area #2 – portions of five (5) lots along Hillcrest Drive currently zoned GF-1 recommended to rezone to R-1 to
match the rest of the lots
MOTION: A motion was made by Hankins and seconded by Ohlfest to recommend City Council initiate rezoning
of 405-421 Hillcrest from GF-1 to R-1
MOTION CARRIED UNAMIOUSLY

Area #3 – 516 N 3rd Street currently zoned GF-1 recommended to rezone to R-1 to match the use
MOTION: A motion was made by Hankins and seconded by Pringnitz to recommend City Council initiate rezoning
of 516 N. 3rd Street from GF-1 to R-1
MOTION CARRIED UNAMIOUSLY

Area #4 – 1500 & 1600 W Broadway owned by the City and presently used for the Community Library currently
zoned as C-2 recommended to rezone to GF-1 to match the current use
MOTION: A motion was made by Hankins and seconded by Sires to recommend City Council initiate rezoning of
1500 & 1600 W Broadway from C-1 to GF-1
YES: Sires, Hankins, Bowersox, Vogel, Ohlfest, Pringnitz
NO: Tripplett
MOTION CARRIED

Area #5 – City owned Parking Lot located on Lot 9 of Block 10 commonly known as 309 E Van Dorn, Fire
Department Parking Lot, is currently zoned C-1 recommended to rezone to GF-1 to match the use
MOTION: A motion was made by Hankins and seconded by Ohlfest to recommend City Council initiate rezoning
of the parking lot from C-1 to GF-1
MOTION CARRIED UNAMIOUSLY

Area #5a – Masonic lodge located at 106 N 3rd Street is currently zoned C-1 recommended to rezone to CTS to
match the use



Attest: 

_________________________________ 
Jenny Coffin - City Clerk 

MOTION: A motion was made by Hankins and seconded by Ohlfest to recommend City Council initiate rezoning 
of 106 N 3rd Street from C-1 to CTS 
MOTION CARRIED UNAMIOUSLY 

6. Reports & Particulars
• Building Official Cody Olson introduced himself and described the role he will fill for the City.
• Commission Member Hankins shared his appreciation of staff providing good history and options in the project

write-ups.

5. Adjournment
MOTION: A motion was made by Bowersox and seconded by Hankins to adjourn at 6:48 p.m.
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY
Next Meeting Date – Monday December 18, 2023



SITE PLAN AMENDMENT REVIEW

Date: January 12, 2024 Prepared by: Travis Thornburgh, P.E.

Project: Home State Bank Site Plan Project No.: 122.0358.01
Amendment

GENERAL INFORMATION:

BACKGROUND:
In August 2022, Home State Bank proposed construction of a new bank building to be in the 
northeast corner of the S. 3rd Street & Bridge Road intersection. The proposed construction included 
a two-story building with a canopy on the north side of the building for one drive-thru window and 
an ATM lane. The bank will occupy 5,039 square feet on the first floor, with an additional 3,170 sf 
of office space on the second floor. The building also includes 1,451 square feet of unfinished space 
for a future tenant.

The parking lot encircles the building, with access from a single driveway located along E. Bridge 
Road. Parking stalls have been provided for the bank and future tenant.

A 10’ wide trail will be paved along S. 3rd Street and a 5’ sidewalk will connect this trail to the 
building. A 5’ sidewalk will also be paved along E. Bridge Road. Buffer trees will be planted in the 
existing 30’ wide buffer easement on the east side of the plat, adjacent to the residential lot. 
Additional trees will be planted along both streets and on the east side of the parking lot. Existing 
trees will be protected within the 30’ landscape buffer easement adjacent to the townhomes in 
Crossroads at the Lakes Plat 1.

In order to avoid the “Mother Mary” tree, the 10’ recreational trail along S. 3rd Street swings to the 
east, onto private property. A Recreational Trail Easement has been provided to accommodate this 
alignment. 

Owner/ 
Applicant: Home State Bank

Requested 
Action:

Approval of 
Site Plan Amendment

Location Northeast corner of S. 
3rd St./Bridge Road

Size: 2.225 acres

Zoning: C-2
Proposed 

Use: Bank



Home State Bank Site Plan Amendment
January 12, 2023
Page 2 of 2

SitePlan02-SPA03_2024-01-10_HomeStateBank.docx

In October 2023, the City Council approved a Site Plan Amendment allowing the addition of a 
monument sign and the expansion of the trash enclosure to include a generator on site.

Beginning the week of December 18, City Staff became aware of tree removals that exceeded those 
as shown on the approved Site Plan and subsequent amendments. City Staff has visited the site 
several times since, including meetings with the developer, their engineer, their contractor, and an 
arborist commissioned by the developer. Following these visits, City Staff has determined that 
several trees were illegally removed as defined by Chapter 151 of the Polk City Municipal Code. 
The developer and their team have acknowledged this issue and have been diligent and proactive in 
meeting with City Staff to discuss and determine an acceptable solution to remedy these illegal 
removals. This Site Plan Amendment includes the proposed remediation for the illegally removed 
trees.

Detention has been provided in the existing basins that serve all the Crossroads at the Lakes 
subdivision. The City has granted a revised Private Storm Sewer Easement for Home State Bank’s 
private storm sewer located on Lot C of Crossroads at the Lakes Plat 2 since the as-built pipe is 
located outside the existing easement area. Water and sanitary sewer services were extended to the 
site as part of the Crossroads at the Lakes Plat 2 development.

REVIEW COMMENTS:  
All review comments have been addressed.

RECOMMENDATION:  
Based on the satisfactory resolution of the above Review Comments, staff recommends approval of 
the Site Plan Amendment for Home State Bank, subject to:

1. Any revisions as required by the Planning & Zoning Commission.

2. No permanent Certificate of Occupancy will be issued for the Home State Bank until the 
Agreement to Complete approved at the January 8, 2024 City Council meeting has been 
completed. 

3. Payment in full of all fees to the City of Polk City.



OUTLOT 'Y'

2.22 AC

01GN-01

COVER SHEET

\
\
M

C
E

C
D

S
M

P
R

J
0
1
\
P

r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\
2
1
0
8
9
4
-
0
0
0
\
0
6
-
D

r
a
w

i
n
g
s
\
C

i
v
i
l
\
P

l
a
n
s
\
G

N
-
0
1
.
d
w

g
1
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
4
 
9
:
0
1
 
A

M
\
\
M

C
E

C
D

S
M

P
R

J
0
1
\
P

r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\
2
1
0
8
9
4
-
0
0
0
\
0
6
-
D

r
a
w

i
n
g
s
\
C

i
v
i
l
\
P

l
a
n
s
\
G

N
-
0
1
.
d
w

g
1
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
4
 
9
:
0
1
 
A

M

HOME STATE BANK

1370 NW 18TH ST. SUITE 101

ANKENY, IA 50023

ATTN: ERIC HOCKENBERRY

C2 - COMMERCIAL DISTRICTHOME STATE BANK

1370 NW 18TH ST. SUITE 101

ANKENY, IA 50023

ATTN: ERIC HOCKENBERRY

MCCLURE ENGINEERING COMPANY

1360 NW 121ST STREET

CLIVE, IOWA 50325

515.964.1229

ATTN: TRENT SMITH

NORTH

NORTH

30' 60'0

GRAPHIC SCALE

120'

101 E. BRIDGE ROAD

POLK CITY, IA 50226

TOTAL NUMBER OF BUILDINGS = 1

TOTAL NUMBER OF STORIES = 2

FLOOR SQUARE FOOTAGE 1ST FLOOR 2ND FLOOR

6,546 ± SF 2,169 ± SF

TOTAL BUILDING S.F. = 8,715 ± S.F.

GROSS LAND AREA: =96,903 S.F. (2.22 AC.)

PROJECT IMPERVIOUS AREA:

PAVING AREA =25,287± S.F. (25.9%)

BUILDING AREA =6,490± S.F. (6.7%)

TOTAL =31,777± S.F. (32.6%)

PROJECT OPEN SPACE:

PROVIDED = 65,322± S.F. (67.4%)

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT WAS

PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL

SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF IOWA.

TRENT LUNDY SMITH, PE NO. 26452                     DATE:

MY LICENSE RENEWAL DATE IS DECEMBER 31, 2024

PAGES OR SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL:

VEHICLE PARKING:

REQUIREMENTS: 1ST FLOOR 2ND FLOOR

1 SPACE / 200 SF 1 SPACE / 400 SF

REQUIRED: 6490 / 200 = 33 SPACES 3170 / 400 = 8

TOTAL  = 41 SPACES

PROVIDED:

VEHICLE SPACES = 42

ADA SPACES = 2 SPACES

TOTAL SPACES PROVIDED = 44 SPACES

ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE

2022 IOWA STATEWIDE URBAN DESIGN STANDARD AND SPECIFICATIONS

FOR PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS AS ACCEPTED BY POLK CITY EXCEPT

WHERE ALTERED OR AMENDED BY THESE PLANS.

DRAWING NO.

CHECKED BY

ENGINEER

SHEET NO.

FIELD BOOK NO.

DRAWN BY

REVISIONS

NOTICE:
McClure Engineering Company waives any and all

responsibility and liability for problems which arise from
failure to follow these Plans, Specifications, and the

engineering intent they convey, or for problems which arise
from failure to obtain and/or follow the engineers guidance

with respect to any errors, omissions, inconsistencies,
ambiguities, or conflicts which are alleged.

COPYRIGHT:
Copyright and property rights in these documents are

expressly reserved by McClure Engineering Company.  No
reproductions, changes, or copies in any manner shall be

made without obtaining prior written consent from McClure
Engineering Company.

1360 NW 121ST. Street
Clive, Iowa 50325

515-964-1229
fax 515-964-2370

making lives better

HOME STATE BANK
SITE PLAN AMENDMENT

POLK CITY, IOWA

210894-000

JANUARY 5, 2024

T SMITH -

- -

.

.

.

.

.

HOME STATE BANK
SITE PLAN AMENDMENT

POLK CITY, IOWA

13

PROJECT LOCATION

E. BRIDGE ROAD

S
.
 
3

R
D

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

Sheet List Table

Sheet NO Sheet NO
Sheet Description

01 GN-01 COVER SHEET

02 GN-02 GENERAL NOTES

03 GN-03 EXISTING CONDITIONS AND REMOVALS

04 GN-04 OVERALL SITE PLAN

05 ER-01 SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL

06 GR-01 GRADING PLAN

07 GR-02 GRADING DETAILS & ADA DESIGN

08 UT-01 UTILITIES

09 LA-01 LANDSCAPE PLAN

10 LA-02 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

11 LA-03 LANDSCAPE DETAILS

12 DT-01 DETAILS

13 RW-01 RETAINING WALL DESIGN

PROJECT BOUNDARY

OUTLOT Y - CROSSROADS AT THE LAKE PLAT 2

ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION START: FALL 2022

ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION FINISH: FALL 2023

O

W

N

E

R

:

 

A

N

D

R

E

A

 

&

D

E

R

E

K

 

T

A

Y

L

O

R

U

S

E

:

 

S

I

N

G

L

E

 

F

A

M

I

L

Y

Z

O

N

I

N

G

:

 

C

-

2

(

R

)

O

W

N

E

R

:

 

C

I

T

Y

 

O

F

P

O

L

K

 

C

I

T

Y

U

S

E

:

 

O

P

E

N

 

S

P

A

C

E

Z

O

N

I

N

G

:

 

C

-

2

"

L

O

T

 

C

,

 

C

R

O

S

S

R

O

A

D

S

A

T

 

T

H

E

 

L

A

K

E

S

 

P

L

A

T

 

2

(

C

I

T

Y

 

O

F

 

P

O

L

K

 

C

I

T

Y

)

"

O

W

N

E

R

:

 

C

R

O

S

S

R

O

A

D

S

A

T

 

T

H

E

 

L

A

K

E

 

H

O

M

E

O

W

N

E

R

S

A

S

S

O

C

I

A

T

I

O

N

S

U

S

E

:

 

M

U

L

T

I

-

F

A

M

I

L

Y

Z

O

N

I

N

G

:

 

P

U

D

O

W

N

E

R

:

 

P

O

L

K

 

C

I

T

Y

D

E

N

T

A

L

 

L

L

C

U

S

E

:

 

C

O

M

M

E

R

C

I

A

L

Z

O

N

I

N

G

:

 

C

-

2

O

W

N

E

R

:

 

B

R

I

D

G

E

 

P

O

I

N

T

E

 

L

L

C

U

S

E

:

 

C

O

M

M

E

R

C

I

A

L

Z

O

N

I

N

G

:

 

C

-

2

O

W

N

E

R

:

 

C

A

S

E

Y

'

S

M

A

R

K

E

T

I

N

G

 

C

O

M

P

A

N

Y

U

S

E

:

 

C

O

M

M

E

R

C

I

A

L

Z

O

N

I

N

G

:

 

C

-

2

O

W

N

E

R

:

 

H

Y

-

V

E

E

 

I

N

C

U

S

E

:

 

C

O

M

M

E

R

C

I

A

L

Z

O

N

I

N

G

:

 

C

-

2

O

W

N

E

R

:

 

A

M

B

E

R

 

C

P

R

I

N

G

N

I

T

Z

U

S

E

:

 

S

I

N

G

L

E

 

F

A

M

I

L

Y

Z

O

N

I

N

G

:

 

C

-

2

(

R

)

SUBMITTAL AND REVISION TABLE

SUBMITTAL DATE DESCRIPTION

1 1/5/2024 CITY SUBMITTAL #1

2 1/12/2024 CITY SUBMITTAL #2

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT WAS

PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL

SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL

ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF IOWA.

WILLIAM CORD,  PE NO. 26653                     DATE:

MY LICENSE RENEWAL DATE IS DECEMBER 31, 2024

PAGES OR SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL:

SHEET 13

SHEET 1-18

PRELIMINARY

PRELIMINARY



02GN-02

 

GENERAL NOTES

P
:
\
2
1
0
8
9
4
-
0
0
0
\
0
6
-
D

r
a
w

i
n
g
s
\
C

i
v
i
l
\
P

l
a
n
s
\
G

N
-
0
1
.
d
w

g
1
/
5
/
2
0
2
4
 
3
:
0
8
 
P

M

DRAWING NO.

CHECKED BY

ENGINEER

SHEET NO.

FIELD BOOK NO.

DRAWN BY

REVISIONS

NOTICE:
McClure Engineering Company waives any and all

responsibility and liability for problems which arise from
failure to follow these Plans, Specifications, and the

engineering intent they convey, or for problems which arise
from failure to obtain and/or follow the engineers guidance

with respect to any errors, omissions, inconsistencies,
ambiguities, or conflicts which are alleged.

COPYRIGHT:
Copyright and property rights in these documents are

expressly reserved by McClure Engineering Company.  No
reproductions, changes, or copies in any manner shall be

made without obtaining prior written consent from McClure
Engineering Company.

1360 NW 121ST. Street
Clive, Iowa 50325

515-964-1229
fax 515-964-2370

making lives better

HOME STATE BANK
SITE PLAN AMENDMENT

POLK CITY, IOWA

210894-000

JANUARY 5, 2024

T SMITH -

- -

.

.

.

.

.

13



OUTLOT 'Y'

2.22 AC

EAST BRIDGE RD

S
 
3
R

D
 
S

T

SAWCUT AND REMOVE ≈ 55' OF CURB

AND GUTTER FOR DRIVE ACCESS

TEMPORARY BLOWOFF

HYDRANT TO BE REMOVED

SANITY SEWER EASEMENT

30.0' EXISTING SANITARY

SEWER EASEMENT

20.0' PRIVATE STORM

SEWER EASEMENT

104.5' PRIVATE

 DETENTION

EASEMENT

35.0' LANDSCAPE

BUFFER EASEMENT

15.0' SANITARY

 SEWER EASEMENT

20.0' RECREATIONAL

TRAIL EASEMENT

5.0' WATER MAIN

EASEMENT

30.0' LANDSCAPE

BUFFER EASEMENT

10.0' PUE

PROTECT EXISTING TREE

REMOVE ≈ 13 LF OF

15" STORM  PIPE

AND FLARED END

S89°55'57"W

195.73'

S00°04'03"E

199.73'

S89°55'57"W

30.00'

S00°04'03"E

123.33'

L=39.27'

R=25.00'

∆=90°00'00"

CHD=S45°04'03"E

CHD L=35.36'

N89°55'57"E

167.86'

L=100.01'

R=630.00'

∆=9°05'44"

CHD=S85°31'11"E

CHD L=99.91'

N00°21'35"W

375.98'

S89°55'57"W

64.91'

S00°21'35"E

20.00'

CONTRACTOR TO FIELD

VERIFY LOCATION AND

ELEVATION OF FIBER TO

ENSURE AVOIDANCE WITH

MONUMENT SIGN

03GN-03

 

AND REMOVALS

EXISTING CONDITIONS

DRAWING NO.

CHECKED BY

ENGINEER

SHEET NO.

FIELD BOOK NO.

DRAWN BY

REVISIONS

NOTICE:
McClure Engineering Company waives any and all

responsibility and liability for problems which arise from
failure to follow these Plans, Specifications, and the

engineering intent they convey, or for problems which arise
from failure to obtain and/or follow the engineers guidance

with respect to any errors, omissions, inconsistencies,
ambiguities, or conflicts which are alleged.

COPYRIGHT:
Copyright and property rights in these documents are

expressly reserved by McClure Engineering Company.  No
reproductions, changes, or copies in any manner shall be

made without obtaining prior written consent from McClure
Engineering Company.

1360 NW 121ST. Street
Clive, Iowa 50325

515-964-1229
fax 515-964-2370

making lives better

HOME STATE BANK
SITE PLAN AMENDMENT

POLK CITY, IOWA

210894-000

JANUARY 5, 2024

T SMITH -

- -

.

.

.

.

.

13

NORTH

15' 30'0

GRAPHIC SCALE

60'



8

12

4

14

2

5

OUTLOT 'Y'

2.22 AC

5.0' WATER

EASEMENT

10.0' P.U.E.

15.0' SANITARY

SEWER EASEMENT

10.0' P.U.E.

30.0' LANDSCAPE

BUFFER EASEMENT

20.0' RECREATIONAL TRAIL EASEMENT

30.0' SANITARY

SEWER EASEMENT

25.0' SETBACK

25.0' SETBACK

35.0' SETBACK

BLDG AREA

6,490 SF

86 LF OF RETAINING WALL

AND RAILING

S
 
3
R

D
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

EXISTING TREE TO

REMAIN UNDISTURBED

10.0'

EAST BRIDGE ROAD

S
 
3
R

D
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

R240.0'

R250.0'

10' TRAIL

ADA STALL W/ WHEEL

STOP AND SIGN

SUDAS TYPE B DRIVEWAY

8" PCC PAVING IN ROW

250 LF OF 48"

BLACK VINYL CHAIN

LINK FENCE

FUTURE TRAIL BY OTHERS

6' x 8' MAILBOX PAD

COORDINATE LOCATION &

ORIENTATION W/ USPS

DOORS TO FACE STREET

6" PCC

25.0' SETBACK

R90.0'

R100.0'

R90.0'

R100.0'

R40.0'

R50.0'

R50.0'

R40.0'

10.0' TRAIL

4.0' SIDEWALK

26.0' B-B

18.0' TYP.

9.0' TYP.

24.0'

9.0' TYP.

18.0' TYP.

23.0'

18.0' TYP.

10'-5" TYP.

18.0'

15'-7" TYP.

60°

9.8'

23.1'

6" PCC

110.0' CAR STORAGE

ATM LANE

18.0' TYP.

18.0'

15'-7" TYP.

10'-5" TYP.

60°

18.0' TYP. 9.0' TYP.

24.0'

6.0' WALK MIN.

5.0' WALK

6.5'

7.0' WALK

5.0' WALK

MATCH EXITING WALK

MATCH EXISTING

FUTURE TRAIL CONNECTION

(BY OTHERS)

MATCH EXISTING

EAST BRIDGE ROAD

14.8'

9.5' TYP.

(WHITE)

8.0' TYP.

(WHITE)

200' HYDRANT COVERAGE

10.0'

RECREATIONAL

TRAIL

EASEMENT

25.5'

TRASH

ENCLOSURE

& GENERATOR

5.0' WALK

R24.0'

R20.0'

R20.0'

R24.0'

R15.0'

R15.0'

R12.5'

R5.0'

R5.0'

R3.0'

R15.0'

R5.0'

R50.0'

R25.0'

R10.0'

R10.0'

R2.5'

R2.5'

R15.0'

R3.0'

R3.0'

R15.0'

R5.0'

R10.0'

R1.8'

R1.8'

MONUMENT SIGN

(REFER TO ARCH)

16.6'

10.0'

FLAG POLE

W/ LIGHT

7.2'

R8.0'

R20.0'

19.3' 27.5'

FUTURE COMMUNITY SPACE

04GN-04

OVERALL SITE PLAN

NORTH

P
:
\
2
1
0
8
9
4
-
0
0
0
\
0
6
-
D

r
a
w

i
n
g
s
\
C

i
v
i
l
\
P

l
a
n
s
\
G

N
-
0
4
.
d
w

g
1
/
5
/
2
0
2
4
 
3
:
0
9
 
P

M

10' 20'0

GRAPHIC SCALE

40'

DRAWING NO.

CHECKED BY

ENGINEER

SHEET NO.

FIELD BOOK NO.

DRAWN BY

REVISIONS

NOTICE:
McClure Engineering Company waives any and all

responsibility and liability for problems which arise from
failure to follow these Plans, Specifications, and the

engineering intent they convey, or for problems which arise
from failure to obtain and/or follow the engineers guidance

with respect to any errors, omissions, inconsistencies,
ambiguities, or conflicts which are alleged.

COPYRIGHT:
Copyright and property rights in these documents are

expressly reserved by McClure Engineering Company.  No
reproductions, changes, or copies in any manner shall be

made without obtaining prior written consent from McClure
Engineering Company.

1360 NW 121ST. Street
Clive, Iowa 50325

515-964-1229
fax 515-964-2370

making lives better

HOME STATE BANK
SITE PLAN AMENDMENT

POLK CITY, IOWA

210894-000

JANUARY 5, 2024

T SMITH -

- -

.

.

.

.

.

13

TRANSFER 6" CURB TO

3" CURB BY RAISING

GUTTER ELEVATION

TRANSFER 6" CURB TO

3" CURB BY RAISING

GUTTER ELEVATION



8

12

4

14

2

5

OUTLOT 'Y'

2.22 AC

EAST BRIDGE ROAD

S
 
3

R
D

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

SILT FENCE (TYP.)

CONSTRUCTION

ENTRANCE (TYP.)

INLET

PROTECTION

(TYP.)

INLET

PROTECTION

(TYP.)

APPROXIMATE

STAGING AREA

9

3

0

9

2

9

9

2

9

9

3

1

9
3
1

9

3

1

CONSTRUCTION FENCE

(COORDINATE WITH

CITY OF POLK CITY)

920

9

2

5

919

9

2

1

9

2

2

9

2

3

9

2

4

9

2

6

9

2

7

9

2

8

9

2

0

9

2

5

9

1

9

9

2

1

9

2

2

9

2

3

9

2

4
9

2

6

9

2

7

9

2

8

9
2
9

9

2

0

9
2
5

9

1

6

9

1

7

9

1

8

9

1

9

9

2

1

9

2

2

9

2

3

9
2
4

9
2
6

9

2

7

9
2
8

9
2
9

9

2

7

9

2

8

9

2

9

9

2

9

05ER-01

EROSION CONTROL

SEDIMENT AND

NORTH

P
:
\
2
1
0
8
9
4
-
0
0
0
\
0
6
-
D

r
a
w

i
n
g
s
\
C

i
v
i
l
\
P

l
a
n
s
\
G

R
A

D
I
N

G
.
d
w

g
1
/
5
/
2
0
2
4
 
3
:
1
0
 
P

M

10' 20'0

GRAPHIC SCALE

40'

DRAWING NO.

CHECKED BY

ENGINEER

SHEET NO.

FIELD BOOK NO.

DRAWN BY

REVISIONS

NOTICE:
McClure Engineering Company waives any and all

responsibility and liability for problems which arise from
failure to follow these Plans, Specifications, and the

engineering intent they convey, or for problems which arise
from failure to obtain and/or follow the engineers guidance

with respect to any errors, omissions, inconsistencies,
ambiguities, or conflicts which are alleged.

COPYRIGHT:
Copyright and property rights in these documents are

expressly reserved by McClure Engineering Company.  No
reproductions, changes, or copies in any manner shall be

made without obtaining prior written consent from McClure
Engineering Company.

1360 NW 121ST. Street
Clive, Iowa 50325

515-964-1229
fax 515-964-2370

making lives better

HOME STATE BANK
SITE PLAN AMENDMENT

POLK CITY, IOWA

210894-000

JANUARY 5, 2024

T SMITH -

- -

.

.

.

.

.

13

NOTES:

1) THIS SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL SHEET  IS FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND IS

SUPPLEMENTAL TO THE STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN THAT IS NOT PREPARED AT

THE TIME OF THIS WRITING. WHERE DISCREPANCIES OR OMISSIONS OCCUR.

2) STABILIZATION OF DISTURBED AREAS MUST, AT A MINIMUM, BE INITIATED IMMEDIATELY WHENEVER

ANY CLEARING, GRADING, EXCAVATING OR OTHER EARTH DISTURBING ACTIVITIES HAVE

PERMANENTLY CEASED ON ANY PORTION OF THE SITE OR TEMPORARILY CEASED ON ANY PORTION

OF THE SITE AND WILL NOT RESUME FOR A PERIOD EXCEEDING 14 CALENDAR DAYS.

3) WET SAW CUTTING IS  A PROHIBITED DISCHARGE THAT WILL NOT BE ALLOWED TO ENTER ANY

STORM INTAKES, STORM SEWER, DRAINAGE WAY OR ANY OTHER WATER OF THE STATE.

4) NO DEWATERING PRACTICES ARE ANTICIPATED WITH THIS PROJECT.

LEGEND:

SILT FENCE 1,400 LF

BELOW GRADE INTAKE 6 EACH

PROTECTION (POST PAVING)



OUTLOT 'Y'

2.22 AC

EAST BRIDGE ROAD

S
 
3
R

D
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

SILT FENCE (TYP.)

3

:

1

 

m

a

x

 

s

l

o

p

e

SEE GR-02 FOR

RETAINING WALL DETAIL.

FFE: 930.50'

9

3

0

9

2

9

9

2

9

9

3

1

9
3
1

9

3

1

9

2

9

.

0

4

 

T

C

9

2

8

.

1

4

 

T

C

9

2

8

.

4

9

 

T

C

9

2

8

.

3

4

 

T

C

929.55 TC

928.29 TC

9

3

0

.

2

1

 

T

C

9

2

9

.

7

1

 

T

C

929.89 TC

929.83 TC

929.73 TC

9

2

9

.
6

2

 
T

C

9

2

9

.

3

5

 

T

C

9

3

0

.

4

0

 

T

C

9

3

0

.

1

4

 

T

C

930.18 TC

9

3

0

.

4

5

 

T

C

9

3

0

.

4

3

 

T

C

9

3

0

.

4

0

 

T

C

9

2

9

.
8

3

 
T

C

9

2

9

.

9

5

 

T

C

9

3

0

.

4

0

 

T

C

9

3

0

.

4

0

 

T

C

9

3

0

.
2

4

 
T

C

9

3

0

.
1

9

 
T

C

9

3

0

.
1

4

 
T

C

9

3

0

.

1

7

 

T

C

9

3

0

.

4

0

 

T

C

9

2

9

.

0

2

 

T

C

9

2

9

.

0

5

 

T

C

9

2

8

.
5

5

 
T

S

9

2

8

.
3

9

 
T

S

9

2

8

.
4

9

 
T

S

9

2

9

.
4

8

 
T

S9

2

9

.

3

8

 

T

S

9

2

8

.

3

9

 

T

S

9

2

8

.

2

9

 

T

S

9

2

8

.

4

5

 

T

S

9

2

8

.
7

8

 
T

S

9

2

9

.

0

6

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

3

7

 

T

C

930.33 TC

9

2

9

.

6

0

 

T

S

9

2

9

.

6

1

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

7

7

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

8

0

 

T

S

9

3

2

.

0

0

 

T

S

9

3

2

.

0

3

 

T

S

9

3

1

.

6

3

 

T

S

9

3

1

.

6

6

 

T

S

CONSTRUCTION FENCE

(COORDINATE WITH

CITY OF POLK CITY)

9

2

9

.
1

6

 
T

S

9

2

8

.

6

8

 

T

S

9

2

9

.
2

4

 
T

S

9

3

0

.

4

9

 

T

S

9

3

1

.

0

3

 

T

S

9

3

1

.

6

1

 

T

S

9

2

9

.

1

4

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

3

9

 

T

S

9

3

0

.
9

7

 
T

S

9

3

1

.

5

1

 

T

S

9

3

1

.

8

2

 

T

S

9

3

1

.

7

9

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

4

7

 

T

C

9

3

0

.

1

9

 

T

C

920

9

2

5

919

9

2

1

9

2

2

9

2

3

9

2

4

9

2

6

9

2

7

9

2

8

9

2

0

9

2

5

9

1

9

9

2

1

9

2

2

9

2

3

9

2

4
9

2

6

9

2

7

9

2

8

9
2
9

9

2

0

9
2
5

9

1

6

9

1

7

9

1

8

9

1

9

9

2

1

9

2

2

9

2

3

9
2
4

9
2
6

9

2

7

9
2
8

9
2
9

9

2

7

9

2

8

9

2

9

9

2

9

4.41%

4

.
3

7

%

0
.
2
1
%

0
.
5
0
%

1.06%
2.77%

4
.6

8
%

1

.

7

6

%

1

.

9

2

%

9

2

9

.

4

6

 

T

C

9

2

9

.

7

5

 

T

C

9

2

9

.

9

9

 

T

C

9

2

9

.

5

9

 

T

C

9

2

9

.

8

4

 

T

C

9

2

9

.

6

6

 

T

C

930.05 TC

9

3

0

.

2

0

 

T

C

9

3

0

.
1

2

 
T

C

9

3

0

.

0

0

 

T

C

9

2

9

.

1

4

 

T

C

9

3

0

.

0

4

 

T

C

9

3

0

.

7

8

 

T

S

9

3

0

.
6

8

 
T

S

9

2

9

.

5

1

 

T

C

9

2

9

.

5

5

 

T

C

9
3
1
.8

9
 F

G

9

3

1

.

0

7

 

F

G

9

3

0

.
9

9

 
F

G

9

3

1

.

9

8

 

F

G

9

3

0

.

4

6

 

T

C

9

3

0

.

4

7

 

T

C

930.47 TC

9

3

0

.

4

9

 

T

C

9

3

0

.

4

0

 

T

C

06GR-01

GRADING PLAN

NORTH

P
:
\
2
1
0
8
9
4
-
0
0
0
\
0
6
-
D

r
a
w

i
n
g
s
\
C

i
v
i
l
\
P

l
a
n
s
\
G

R
A

D
I
N

G
.
d
w

g
1
/
5
/
2
0
2
4
 
3
:
1
0
 
P

M

10' 20'0

GRAPHIC SCALE

40'

DRAWING NO.

CHECKED BY

ENGINEER

SHEET NO.

FIELD BOOK NO.

DRAWN BY

REVISIONS

NOTICE:
McClure Engineering Company waives any and all

responsibility and liability for problems which arise from
failure to follow these Plans, Specifications, and the

engineering intent they convey, or for problems which arise
from failure to obtain and/or follow the engineers guidance

with respect to any errors, omissions, inconsistencies,
ambiguities, or conflicts which are alleged.

COPYRIGHT:
Copyright and property rights in these documents are

expressly reserved by McClure Engineering Company.  No
reproductions, changes, or copies in any manner shall be

made without obtaining prior written consent from McClure
Engineering Company.

1360 NW 121ST. Street
Clive, Iowa 50325

515-964-1229
fax 515-964-2370

making lives better

HOME STATE BANK
SITE PLAN AMENDMENT

POLK CITY, IOWA

210894-000

JANUARY 5, 2024

T SMITH -

- -

.

.

.

.

.

13

SEE GR-02 FOR GRADING DETAIL

SEE GR-02 FOR ADA GRADING DETAIL

SEE GR-02 FOR ADA GRADING DETAIL

MATCH EXISTING

MATCH EXISTING

MATCH EXISTING

GRADING LIMITS

(TYP.)

FUTURE TRAIL DESIGN

BY OTHERS (MAX 5%

LONGITUDINAL SLOPE)

930.48 TC

929.98 GU

930.48 TC

930.23 GU

930.48 TC

930.23 GU

930.48 TC

929.98 GU

930.50 TC

929.81 GU

930.50 TC

929.97 GU

930.50 TC

930.00 GU

930.50 TC

929.84 GU

MONUMENT SIGN

(REFER TO ARCHITECTURE)

ARCH ELEMENTS TO START AT 932.00

W/ EXPOSED FOUNDATION



1
.
4

8
%

1
.
2

5
%

1
.
0

2
%

0
.
8

2
%

0.43% 0.43% 0.43%

5.55% 0.01% 5.56%

0
.
9

2
%

0
.
9

4
%

0
.
9

3
%

0
.
8

9
%

9

2

9

.

7

6

 

T

S

9

2

9

.

7

2

 

T

S

9

2

9

.

6

8

 

T

S

9

2

9

.

6

4

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

4

0

 

T

C

9

3

0

.

4

0

 

T

C

9

2

9

.

9

0

 

T

S

9

2

9

.

9

0

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

5

0

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

5

0

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

0

0

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

0

0

 

T

S

5

3.69%

9

3

0

.

3

0

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

3

6

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

3

3

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

2

7

 

T

S

9

2

9

.

8

4

 

T

S

9

2

9

.

8

6

 

T

S

9

2

9

.

6

3

 

T

S

9

2

9

.

5

8

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

1

7

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

1

7

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

2

4

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

2

3

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

7

5

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

7

8

 

T

S 3.97% 1.25%

1.40%

7.35%

6.75%

4.72%

5.33% 1.26%

1.25%

0
.
2
1
%

0
.
0
6
%

0
.
6
5
%

0
.
6
6
%

0
.
4
0
%

1
.
0
0
%

0
.
5
7
%

1
.
0
1
%

0
.
9
9
%

0
.9

9
%

1
.0

0
%

1
.1

7
%

1
.6

0
%

0
.
7
4
%

0
.
7
6
%

0.99%

1.00%

6.47%

5.98%

9

2

8

.

8

7

 

T

S

9

2

8

.

8

4

 

T

S

9

2

8

.

8

2

 

T

S

9

2

8

.

7

9

 

T

S

9

2

8

.
2

4

 
T

S

9

2

8

.
2

7

 
T

S

9

2

6

.

9

9

 

T

S

9

2

6

.
9

5

 
T

S

9

2

7

.

1

0

 

T

S

9

2

7

.

1

4

 

T

S

9

2

7

.

1

0

 

T

S

9

2

7

.

0

6

 

T

S

9

2

8

.

9

0

 

T

S

9

2

8

.

5

4

 

T

S

9

2

8

.

9

4

 

T

S

9

2

8

.

6

2

 

T

S

0.97%

1.64%

1
.
2
4
%

4
.
6
6
%

4
.
1
4
%

1
.
2
2
%

9

2

7

9

2

8

9

2

8

.

9

8

 

T

S

9

2

9

.

0

4

 

T

S

9

2

8

.

9

4

 

T

S

0
.
9
5
%

0
.
9
9
%

1.22%

1.40%

1.30%

4

9

3

0

.

4

0

 

T

C

9

3

0

.

4

0

 

T

C

9

3

0

.

4

0

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

3

6

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

3

0

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

2

7

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

2

4

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

1

7

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

2

0

 

T

S

9

2

9

.

6

1

 

T

S

9

2

9

.

6

0

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

3

2

 

T

S

9

3

0

.

3

7

 

T

S

1
.
5

0
%

1
.
4

7
%

1
.
5

0
%

1
.
4

0
%

0
.
3

4
%

0
.
2

7
%

1.12%

0.66%

0.56%

0.86%

7
.
8

3
%

7
.
4

4
%

9

2

9

07GR-02

GRADING PLAN

NORTH

P
:
\
2
1
0
8
9
4
-
0
0
0
\
0
6
-
D

r
a
w

i
n
g
s
\
C

i
v
i
l
\
P

l
a
n
s
\
G

R
A

D
I
N

G
.
d
w

g
1
/
5
/
2
0
2
4
 
3
:
1
0
 
P

M

0

GRAPHIC SCALE

7.5' 15' 30'

DRAWING NO.

CHECKED BY

ENGINEER

SHEET NO.

FIELD BOOK NO.

DRAWN BY

REVISIONS

NOTICE:
McClure Engineering Company waives any and all

responsibility and liability for problems which arise from
failure to follow these Plans, Specifications, and the

engineering intent they convey, or for problems which arise
from failure to obtain and/or follow the engineers guidance

with respect to any errors, omissions, inconsistencies,
ambiguities, or conflicts which are alleged.

COPYRIGHT:
Copyright and property rights in these documents are

expressly reserved by McClure Engineering Company.  No
reproductions, changes, or copies in any manner shall be

made without obtaining prior written consent from McClure
Engineering Company.

1360 NW 121ST. Street
Clive, Iowa 50325

515-964-1229
fax 515-964-2370

making lives better

HOME STATE BANK
SITE PLAN AMENDMENT

POLK CITY, IOWA

210894-000

JANUARY 5, 2024

T SMITH -

- -

.

.

.

.

.

13

GRADING DETAIL - A.D.A PARKING

SCALE: 1" = 5'

GRADING DETAIL - PEDESTRIAN ACCESS

SCALE: 1" = 5'

GRADING DETAIL - SIDEWALK AT ENTRANCE

SCALE: 1" = 5'

GRADING DETAIL - MAILBOX PAD

SCALE: 1" = 5'



OUTLOT 'Y'

2.22 AC

TRASH

ENCLOSURE &

GENERATOR

INT-103 (SW-503)

BOC ELEV. = 929.71

INV. IN (SW) = 922.58 (P-102)

INV. OUT (E) = 922.48 (P-103)

N: 7551957.96

E: 18500031.19

INT-102 (SW-502)

BOC ELEV. = 929.62

INV. IN (SE) = 923.41 (P-101)

INV. OUT (NE) = 923.31 (P-102)

N: 7551906.87

E: 18499973.78

INT-104 (SW-503)

BOC ELEV. = 929.02

ROOF DRAIN = 923.50

INV. IN (W) = 921.33 (P-103)

INV. OUT (E) = 921.23 (P-104)

N: 7551957.96

E: 18500136.86

INT-202 (SW-502)

BOC ELEV. = 929.05

INV. IN (S) = 922.16 (P-201)

INV. IN (W) = 920.30 (P-104)

INV. OUT (NE) = 919.56 (EX-P)

N: 7551933.37

E: 18500219.08

INT-201 (SW-501)

BOC ELEV. = 928.29

ROOF DRAIN = 923.50

INV. OUT (N) = 923.16 (P-201)

N: 7551830.93

E: 18500221.11

P

-

1

0

2

7

4

 

L

F

 

O

F

 

1

8

"

 

R

C

P

 

@

 

0

.

9

9

%

P-103

102 LF OF 18" RCP @ 1.13%

P-104

83 LF OF 18" RCP @ 1.12%

P
-
2
0
1

1
0
0
 
L
F

 
O

F
 
1
5
"
 
R

C
P

 
@

 
1
.
0
0
%

EX-P

18 LF OF 15" RCP @ 6.80%

FFE: 930.50

PROPOSED WATER SERVICE

FL = 924.00

(COORDINATE WITH MEP)

PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER

SERVICE

FL = 924.00

(COORDINATE WITH MEP)

TIE INTO EXISTING SANITARY

SEWER STUB

FL=920.00±

CRITICAL CROSSING

PROVIDE 18" MIN CLEARANCE

PROPOSED SANITARY

SEWER CLEAN OUT

PROPOSED SANITARY

SEWER CLEAN OUT

@ BEND

77 LF OF 6" PVC SANITARY SEWER

SERVICE @ 5.20% SLOPE

EAST BRIDGE ROAD

S
 
3
R

D
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY LOCATION

AND ELEVATION OF SANITARY SEWER

≈90 LF OF 6" PVC

WATER SERVICE

45° BEND

58 LF OF

GAS SERVICE

52 LF OF FIBER

OPTIC SERVICE

90 LF OF PRIMARY

ELECTRIC SERVICE

82 LF OF SECONDARY

ELECTRIC SERVICE

PROPOSED

TRANSFORMER

45° BEND

P

-

1

0

1

9

4

 

L

F

 

O

F

 

1

5

"

 

R

C

P

 

@

 

1

.

0

0

%

INT-101 (SW-502)

BOC ELEV. = 929.04

ROOF DRAIN = 924.50

INV. OUT (NW) = 924.35 (P-101)

N: 7551819.62

E: 18500020.57

PRIVATE STORM

SEWER

CONTRACTOR TO ADJUST EXISTING

SANITARY MANHOLE TO PROPOSED GRADE

28 LF OF 8" HDPE

ROOF DRAIN @ 4.82%

131 LF OF 8" HDPE

ROOF DRAIN @ 1.52%

43 LF OF 8" HDPE

ROOF DRAIN @ 9.88%

CONNECT ROOF DRAIN

TO STORM SEWER W/

INSERTA TEE

IE = 922.00

CONNECT ROOF DRAIN

TO STORM SEWER W/

INSERTA TEE

IE = 923.25

CONNECT ROOF DRAIN

TO STORM SEWER W/

INSERTA TEE

IE = 924.00

20 LF OF 8" HDPE

ROOF DRAIN @ 7.50%

24 LF OF 8" HDPE

ROOF DRAIN @ 9.38%

ROOF DRAIN CONNECTIONS

AT BUILDING = 925.50

SHUTOFF VALVE

11 LF OF 2" WATER SERVICE

FL = 924.00

(COORDINATE WITH MEP)

FDC CONNECTION

(COORDINATE WITH MEP)

14 LF OF 1.5" WATER SERVICE

FL = 924.00

(COORDINATE WITH MEP)

CONNECT ROOF DRAIN

TO STORM SEWER W/

INSERTA TEE

IE = 924.15

CONNECT ROOF DRAIN

TO STORM SEWER W/

INSERTA TEE

IE = 921.25

ROOF DRAIN TEE

IE = 924.94

38 LF OF 8" HDPE

ROOF DRAIN @ 10.75%

24 LF OF 8" HDPE

ROOF DRAIN @ 9.70%

CONNECT ROOF DRAIN

TO STORM SEWER W/

INSERTA TEE

IE = 923.15

08UT-01

UTILITY PLAN

NORTH

P
:
\
2
1
0
8
9
4
-
0
0
0
\
0
6
-
D

r
a
w

i
n
g
s
\
C

i
v
i
l
\
P

l
a
n
s
\
U

T
I
L
I
T

I
E

S
.
d
w

g
1
/
5
/
2
0
2
4
 
3
:
1
0
 
P

M

0

GRAPHIC SCALE

7.5' 15' 30'

DRAWING NO.

CHECKED BY

ENGINEER

SHEET NO.

FIELD BOOK NO.

DRAWN BY

REVISIONS

NOTICE:
McClure Engineering Company waives any and all

responsibility and liability for problems which arise from
failure to follow these Plans, Specifications, and the

engineering intent they convey, or for problems which arise
from failure to obtain and/or follow the engineers guidance

with respect to any errors, omissions, inconsistencies,
ambiguities, or conflicts which are alleged.

COPYRIGHT:
Copyright and property rights in these documents are

expressly reserved by McClure Engineering Company.  No
reproductions, changes, or copies in any manner shall be

made without obtaining prior written consent from McClure
Engineering Company.

1360 NW 121ST. Street
Clive, Iowa 50325

515-964-1229
fax 515-964-2370

making lives better

HOME STATE BANK
SITE PLAN AMENDMENT

POLK CITY, IOWA

210894-000

JANUARY 5, 2024

T SMITH -

- -

.

.

.

.

.

13









1'-6"Ø RING

1" ABOVE GRADE

AT LANDSCAPE

AT SIDEWALK

IN PAVEMENT

6
"

CONCRETE COLLAR

SEE OPTIONS:

1.  LANDSCAPE

2.  SIDEWALK

3.  PAVEMENT

PVC PIPE

CLEANOUT

RISER

45° BEND

WYE

TO SEWER

MAIN

SEWER SERVICE

SEE STANDARD

TRENCHING DETAIL

CONCRETE

PAVEMENT

JOSAM KLEENATRON

55006-250-VP (6" WASTE)

FEMALE FITTING

6" PIPE

SIDEWALK

JOSAM KLEENATRON

55004-150-VP (4" WASTE)

FEMALE FITTING

4" PIPE

CONCRETE COLLAR

4" PIPE

FLUSH BRONZE PLUG &

FITTING PROVIDED BY

CONTRACTOR

FEMALE FITTING

3

8

" RAD. TOOL

EDGE

NO SCALE

NO SCALE

REFER TO PLANS

2'-0"

5'-6"

1'-6"

2'-4"
10"

1'-6"

2
'
-
4
"

6
'
-
8
"

1
'
-
6
"

4
"

1
'
-
8
"

1
0
"

1
'
-
4
"

7
"

9
"

2"

4

"

2'-2"

6

1

°

6

1

°

4

"

4
"

4
"

T
Y

P
.

1

1

4

°

9

4

°

R6"

R
E

F
E

R
 
T

O
 
P

L
A

N
S

3
"

18" DIA.

3
'
-
0
"

4" WIDE WHITE

PAINT STRIPES

PAINT

WHITE

PAINT ROYAL BLUE

PAINT WHITE

PARKING SPACE CENTERLINE

NOTE:   CENTER PAINTED SYMBOL IN THE

              MIDDLE OF PARKING SPACE OPENING.

ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACE

                PAINT DETAIL

ACCESSIBLE PARKING

SIGNAGE

CONCRETE PAVING

3000 PSI

CONCRETE

FOOTING

P
O

L
E

 
H

E
I
G

H
T

ACCESSIBLE PARKING

          SIGN DETAIL

GALVANIZED U-CHANNEL OR ROUND SIGN

POST WITH CAP AND WEEP HOLE. EMBED IN

PCC 2' MIN.

HDPE BOLLARD COVER

W/ REFLECTIVE TAPE

6" DIA SCH 40 STEEL PIPE.

GALVANIZED W/ DOMED

CONCRETE TOP

EXPANSION JOINT

FORM

GRADE

ELEV.

Slope as

per plans

7

1

2

''

4

1

2

''

6"

3"

R 3"

NO SCALE

12DT-01

DETAILS

P
:
\
2
1
0
8
9
4
-
0
0
0
\
0
6
-
D

r
a
w

i
n
g
s
\
C

i
v
i
l
\
P

l
a
n
s
\
D

T
-
0
1
.
d
w

g
1
/
5
/
2
0
2
4
 
3
:
1
1
 
P

M

DRAWING NO.

CHECKED BY

ENGINEER

SHEET NO.

FIELD BOOK NO.

DRAWN BY

REVISIONS

NOTICE:
McClure Engineering Company waives any and all

responsibility and liability for problems which arise from
failure to follow these Plans, Specifications, and the

engineering intent they convey, or for problems which arise
from failure to obtain and/or follow the engineers guidance

with respect to any errors, omissions, inconsistencies,
ambiguities, or conflicts which are alleged.

COPYRIGHT:
Copyright and property rights in these documents are

expressly reserved by McClure Engineering Company.  No
reproductions, changes, or copies in any manner shall be

made without obtaining prior written consent from McClure
Engineering Company.

1360 NW 121ST. Street
Clive, Iowa 50325

515-964-1229
fax 515-964-2370

making lives better

HOME STATE BANK
SITE PLAN AMENDMENT

POLK CITY, IOWA

210894-000

JANUARY 5, 2024

T SMITH -

- -

.

.

.

.

.

13

5'-0" max.

(Residential/Agricultural Only)

C

u

r

b

 

o

p

e

n

i

n

g

D

r

i

v

e

w

a

y

 

w

i

d

t

h

D

r

i

v

e

w

a

y

 

w

i

d

t

h

C

u

r

b

 

o

p

e

n

i

n

g

24"

3'-0" min.

1

'

-

0

"

 

m

i

n

.

1

'

-

0

"

 

m

i

n

.

'C' joint

Refer to

Detail B

a

s

 

s

p

e

c

i

f

i

e

d

P

r

o

p

e

r

t

y

 

l

i

n

e

'B' joint

'E' Joint

'C' or 'E'

joint

8

6

7

8

2

'C' joint

Refer to

Detail A

Back of curb

Boxout

a

s

 

s

p

e

c

i

f

i

e

d

'C' or 'E'

joint

'E' joint

'B' joint

P

r

o

p

e

r

t

y

 

l

i

n

e

Boxout

8

6

7

8

2

1

R

Back of curb

2

1
R

'RT' joint

Back of curb

'BT-3' joint

Saw existing pavement

full depth and remove

Roadway

pavement

Driveway

Sidewalk

'BT-3' joint

'RT' joint

Back of curb

2

DETAIL A

TYPE B WITH FLARES

TYPE B WITH RADII

DETAIL B

SECTION A-A

18" 12"

'BT-3' joint

T+1 min.

3

2

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

9

Driveway radius (R).

   Residential: 10 foot minimum, 15 foot

   maximum.

   Commercial and industrial: As specified in

   the contract documents.

Transition the curb height to 0 inches at end of

taper/radius or at the front edge of sidewalk.

Do not extend raised curb cross sidewalk.

Pavement thickness.

   Residential: 6 inches minimum.

   Commercial and industrial: 7 inches

   minimum.

Sidewalk thickness through driveway to match

thickness of driveway.

If longitudinal joint is located 48 inches or

less from the back of curb, extend boxout to

joint line.  Full depth saw cut is still required.

For alleys, invert the pavement crown 2%

toward the center of the alley.

Target cross slope of 1.5% with a maximum

cross slope of 2.0%.  If specified in the

contract documents, construct the sidewalk

thorugh the driveway 5 feet wide to serve as a

passing space.

If cross slope of adjacent sidewalk panel

exceeds 2.0%, remove and replace to transition

from existing sidewalk to sidewalk through

driveway.  If the elevation change requires a

curb ramp, comply with Figure 7030.205; verify

need for detectable warning panel with

Engineer.

Transition street curb at minimum 1:1 slope to

meet driveway curb.

9"

1
2
"

4

5

.

0

°

PRE-MANUFACTURED CAST

IRON CAP TOP - FIT FOR

INSIDE 8" CAST IRON PIPE

BELL

FINISHED GRADE

8"Ø HDPE STORM

PIPING

BUILDING LIMITS

5"

5
"

9"

Ø9"

1"

BUILDING LIMITS

PRE-MANUFACTURED

CAP TOP CUT TO FIT

AND MATCH

DOWNSPOUT SIZE

C

L

TOP VIEW

SIDE VIEW

6"

6
"



RETAINING WALL

STA: 0+00.00

TW: 929.40

BW: 928.74

RETAINING WALL

STA: 0+53.30

TW: 929.40

BW: 922.32

RETAINING WALL

STA: 0+85.58

TW: 929.40

BW: 928.74

RETAINING WALL

STA: 0+29.07

TW: 929.40

BW: 925.24

RETAINING WALL

STA: 0+62.99

TW: 929.40

BW: 921.15

Compac III Unit - Near Vertical Setback

Reinforced Soil

Retained Soil

Typical Reinforced Wall Section

Foundation Soil

8
'
 
A

T
 
H

I
G

H
E

S
T

 
P

O
I
N

T

8" Min. Low Permeable Soil

24"

Keystone Cap Unit

Keystone Compac III

Unit

Unit Drainage Fill

(3/4" Crushed

 Rock or Stone)

Unreinforced Concrete

Leveling Pad or Class

A Rock

Approximate

Limits of

Excavation

4" Perforated PVC

Drainage Tile

Note:

When site conditions require, wrap drainage

tile in 3/4" aggregate and filter fabric with

drainage composite or aggregate back drain

system, as directed by geotechnical engineer.

BW = Finished Grade

Geogrid Reinf.

1/8" - 1/4"

8"

Grid Depth: 7' SAND / GRAVEL

9' SILTY / LEAN CLAY

1
'
 
E

M
B

E
D

M
E

N
T

Grid to be adjusted under

trash enclosure footing

4

7

°

Grid to be

separated

by one (1)

lift of soil

Section

Leveling Pad Detail

12"±

6"

36"

 Note:

1.  The leveling pad is to be constructed of

     2000 psi ± unreinforced concrete.

1/2" x 5 1/4"

Fiberglass Pins

Front Face

Excavation

Limits

6" Leveling

Pad or 12"

Rock

Compac III Unit

Compac III Elevation

Compac III Plan

Cap Unit Elevation

Cap Unit Plan

1
2
'
'
 
±

18''

8
'
'

4
'
'

18''

1
0

 
1

/
2

"
 
±

Cap Unit Elevation

Cap Unit Plan

Geogrid is to be Placed on Level

Backfill and Extended Over the

Fiberglass Pins.  Place Next Unit.

Pull Grid Taught and Backfill.

Stake as required.

Grid & Pin Connection

S
t
r
e

n
g

t
h

 
D

i
r
e

c
t
i
o
n

Universal

Cap Unit Option

Straight Split

Cap Unit Option

Dimensions & Availability

Will Vary by Region

Dimensions & Availability

Will Vary by Region

Dimensions May Vary

by Region

18" / 12"

4
'
'

18''

1
0
 
1

/
2

"
 
±

12''

18"

1.5' ±

Geogrid

CompacII Unit - Near Vertical Setback

Steel Fence or Railing

Concrete Filled Tube or

Form 8' o.c. Max.

3
'
 
M

i
n
.

Concrete Filled Tube or

Form 8' o.c. Max.

Fence Plan

Detail Fence Section & Plan Detail

Note:

Concrete filled tube or form to be set during the wall

construction, not drilled through geogrid afterwards.

when directly behind units.

Keystone

Compac

Unit

Keystone 4"

Cap Unit

CORNER POST

 CAP (TYP.)

TENSION BANDS

TENSION BAR

3-1/2" DIA. TERMINAL

 POST (BLACK VINYL

8" DIA. 5000 P.S.I. (28

 DAYS) CONCRETE PIERS

 @ CORNER POSTS (TYP.)

RAIL END

 ASSEMBLY

LINE POST

 CAP (TYP.)  RAIL (BLACK VINYL

1-3/4" DIA. TOP

4'-0" - 9 GA.

2" MESH

BLK. VINYL CHAIN

 LINK FENCE

# 6 GA. TENSION

 WIRE

2-1/2" DIA.

 INTERMEDIATE POST

 MATERIAL

GRANULAR

 GRADE

EXISTING

NOTE:

   FENCING TO BE TIED TO TOP

    RAILS AND LINE POSTS

    WITH # 9 GA. WIRE SPACED

    AT 12".

 STEEL PIPE)

 STEEL PIPE)

 (BLACK VINYL STEEL

 PIPE)

  BRACE ALL CORNERS &

   TERMINAL POSTS WITH 1-3/4"

   DIAMETER BLACK VINYL

   STEEL PIPE & APPROPRIATE

   FASTENERS.

 @ EACH POST (TYP.)

 DAYS) CONCRETE PIER

6" DIA. 5000 P.S.I. (28

13RW-01

DESIGN

RETAINING WALL

NORTH

\
\
M

C
E

C
D

S
M

P
R

J
0
1
\
P

r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\
2
1
0
8
9
4
-
0
0
0
\
0
6
-
D

r
a
w

i
n
g
s
\
S

t
r
u
c
t
u
r
a
l
\
R

e
t
a
i
n
i
n
g
 
W

a
l
l
.
d
w

g1
/
5
/
2
0
2
4
 
3
:
2
4
 
P

M

2.5' 5'0

GRAPHIC SCALE

10'

DRAWING NO.

CHECKED BY

ENGINEER

SHEET NO.

FIELD BOOK NO.

DRAWN BY

REVISIONS

NOTICE:
McClure Engineering Company waives any and all

responsibility and liability for problems which arise from
failure to follow these Plans, Specifications, and the

engineering intent they convey, or for problems which arise
from failure to obtain and/or follow the engineers guidance

with respect to any errors, omissions, inconsistencies,
ambiguities, or conflicts which are alleged.

COPYRIGHT:
Copyright and property rights in these documents are

expressly reserved by McClure Engineering Company.  No
reproductions, changes, or copies in any manner shall be

made without obtaining prior written consent from McClure
Engineering Company.

1360 NW 121ST. Street
Clive, Iowa 50325

515-964-1229
fax 515-964-2370

making lives better

HOME STATE BANK
SITE PLAN AMENDMENT

POLK CITY, IOWA

210894-000

JANUARY 5, 2024

T SMITH -

- -

.

.

.

.

.

13

1

NOT TO SCALE

CHAIN LINK FENCE DETAIL

3



January 12, 2024 
 
City of Polk City 
Attn: Travis Thornburgh 
112 3rd Street 
Polk City, IA 50226 
 
RE: Home State Bank – 2nd Amendment Tree Letter 
 
 
Arborist: 
Family Tree Care 
Dan Lewiston, ISA Certified Arborist: #MW4290A 
 
Criteria:  
 
It was recommended that trees within the bank of the creek be removed. It is not good for the 
health of the when the root structure is in the creek. 
 
Table: 

 

 


	PZ Agenda -01.15.24
	November 20 2023 minutes PZ
	SitePlan02-SPA03_2024-01-10_HomeStateBank
	SITE PLAN AMENDMENT REVIEW

	2024.01.12 Home State Bank Site Plan Amendment
	Sheets and Views
	02 GN-02
	03 GN-03
	04 GN-04
	05 ER-01
	06 GR-01
	07 GR-02
	08 UT-01
	12 DT-01


	Tree Letter

